Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 5:15 PM

To: daniel@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; geraldine@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLK 1595T AND SHA 7503U
ON 01/05/2019

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/11119008226/Jfb3
Your Ref: SLK 1595T

Dear Daniel,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLK 1595T AND SHA 7503U ON 01/05/2019
We refer to the above matter.

We have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver is more
liable by beat traffic light. This is evidenced by print screen photos from our insured driver.

1/05/2019



01/05/2019

Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your perusal.



Brief Details.

On 1/5/2019 at around 0200hrs, | was driving my white Mercedes Benz taxi (SHA7503U) straight along
Lorong 3 Geylang towards Upper Boon Keng Road. At the cross<junction of Lorong 3 Geylang and Sims
Avenue, as the traffic light was green in my favour, | continued to go straight. However, at the same time,
there was a champagne-coloured Henda Vezel (SLK1595T) that was going straight as well and it collided
with my taxi (SHA7503U) on the front left side bumper. This resulted in my front bumper and front bonnet
shifted, laft headlight glass broken, some scratches at the front and license plate dropped off.

Aftar the collided, both cars came to a stop. | felt dizzy and numb and did not step out of my car
(SHATS03U). | was ferrying a passenger at that time who is also my withess. He was not injured. Shortly
after, the ambulance and traffic police came. | was conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital for cutpatient
treatment. | am not sure exactly of the damage of the other car (SLK1595T) or if the driver or passengers
were injured, and he shifted his car to the side of the road after that.

My taxi (SHAT503U) has a in-car camera and | have handed my memory card to the traffic police and
was handed an acknowledgement slip,

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



